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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 11:39 AM

To: ‘Timothy Jones'

Subject: RE: Epic Ministries - FEI Number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. (27-3013720)

Thank You
Costy Mookt
Internet Access
Software Scheduling Specialist

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values
your feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stats, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DQS Cusiemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Timothy Jones [mailto:tim@theepicchurch.com]
Sent: Thursday, Octcber 21, 2010 10:48 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: CorOnline

Subject: Epic Ministries - FEI Number

Hello Diane,

I wanted to send you our Federal Employer Identification Number as requested for Epic
Ministries.

[ have included our attachment with our FEI Number. Please let me know once this has been
filed.

Thank you!

Florida Non Profit Corporation
EPIC MINISTRIES, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number N10000006664
FEIVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 07/12/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 07112/2010

Principal Address

1 PINE LAKES PARKWAY NORTH
PALM COAST FL 32137
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Mailing Address

1 PINE LAKES PARKWAY NORTH
PALM COAST FL 32137

Registered Agent Name & Address

SCHAKE, TRENT
1 PINE LAKES PARKWAY NORTH
PALM COAST FL 32137 US

Tim Jones
Spiritual Development Lead

Epic Church

“Challenging a new generatkn 1o angage the epic story of God*
www tneepiceiurch com,
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